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re: Waste Licence Review Application in respect of KMK Metals Recycling Limited
at Cappincur Industrial Estate, Daingean Road, Tullamore, Co Offaly

17" October, 2012 WO0113-04

Dear Mr Kyck

[ acknowledge receipt on 16™ October, 2012 of information requested under Article
14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. [ am to advise you
that the information is currently being assessed for compliance the above referenced
Regulations.

Yours sincerely,

Joe Reill/
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




